
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

* * * HYBRID HEARING NOTICE * * * 

 
 

TO: Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations 

Members and Staff, Committee on Natural Resources 

  

FROM: The Honorable Katie Porter, Chair 

  

SUBJECT: Hybrid O&I Oversight Hearing – July 28, 2022 

 

 

On Thursday, July 28, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. ET, the Subcommittee Oversight & Investigations 

will hold a hybrid oversight hearing titled, “Preventing Polluters from Getting Government 

Contracts: Bureau of Land Management’s Corporate Exclusions Lists.” This hearing will take 

place in 1334 Longworth House Office Building and via Cisco WebEx online video 

conferencing and will be streamed on YouTube. 

 

Witnesses are by invitation only. 

 

All Members are invited to participate and, if interested, should send an RSVP by Tuesday, July 

26, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. ET to Anna Martin at anna.martin@mail.house.gov 

 

For hearing materials and schedules, please visit U.S. House of Representatives, Committee 

Repository at http://docs.house.gov/. Member submissions for the hearing record may be 

submitted through the Committee’s electronic repository at HNRCDocs@mail.house.gov.  

 

If you need further information, please contact Anna Martin, Policy Aide, Subcommittee on 

Oversight & Investigations, at anna.martin@mail.house.gov.  
 

 

 

 

  

 

https://www.youtube.com/user/NaturalResourcesDems
mailto:anna.martin@mail.house.gov
http://docs.house.gov/
mailto:HNRCDocs@mail.house.gov
mailto:anna.martin@mail.house.gov

